# EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

*			
P.S.	C. KY. NO2		
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1			
EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER	EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT		
OF			
PO BOX 112			
WINCHESTER, KENTUCKY	7, 40392		
RATES & CHARGES			
AND			
RULES & REGULATIO	NS		
FOR FURNISHING			
WATER SERVICE			
AT			
EAST CLARK COUNTY KENTUCKY			
FILED WITH THE			
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION			
OF			
KENTUCKY			
DATE OF ISSUE	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)		
TITLE Fred Farry Chairman	By Liphanic Humbs Executive Director		

FOR	East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City	
P.S.C. K	Y. NO2	
Origina	1SHEET NO2	
CANCE	LING P.S.C. KY. NO1	*****
	SHEET NO	

CONTENTS

# I. RATES AND CHARGES

- A. Monthly Rates
- B. Deposits
- **C**. Meter Connection/Tap-on Charges
- D. Special Non-recurring Charges

# II. RULES AND REGULATIONS

- A. Service Information
- B. Special Rules or Requirements
- C. Billings, Meter Readings, and Related Information
- D. Special Non-recurring Charges
- E. Deposits
- F. Collection of Delinquent Accounts
- G. Bill Adjustments
- H. Status of Customer Accounts during Billing Disputes
- I. Customer's Request for Termination of Service
- J. Customer Relations
- K. Refusal or Termination of Service

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
<b>A</b> (	Month / Date / Year	
ISSUED BY Kred	Farris	
	(Signature of Officer)	
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		
IN CASE NO.	DATED	



East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)

FOR East Cla	rk County, Kentucky Community, Town or City	
P.S.C. KY. NO.	2	
Original	SHEET NO3	
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1		
	SHEET NO	

# CONTENTS

- L. Meter Testing
- M. Meter Test Records
- N. Customer Requested Meter Tests
- O. Access to Property
- P. System Inspections
- Q. Reporting of Accidents, Property Damage, or Loss of Service
- R. Continuity of Service
- S. Pressures
- T. Service Lines and Connections
- U. Underground Leak Adjustments
- V. Ownership of Mains, Services, and Appurtenances
- W. Legal Disclaimers
- X. Fire Departments
- Y. Fire Hydrants
- Z. Requirements for New Water Connections
- AA. Water Main Extensions
- BB. Extension Procedures for Developers and/or New Subdivisions
- CC. Bill Format

	0 + 1 - 24 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
	WORLD Date / Teal	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	
ISSUED BY	Furan	
100000 01 // don	(Signature of Officer)	
TITLEChairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		
IN CASE NO	DATED E	

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY		
EFFECTIVE		
11/24/2008		
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011		
SECTION 9 (1)		
By Liphanic Jumbs Executive Director		

East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO4
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

CONTENTS

DD. Contract With Applicants for Service

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
1,	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Farm (Signature of Officer)	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman		SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Liphanic Jumbs Executive Director

	FOR East Clark County Water District
	PSC KY NO. 2
	5 <sup>th</sup> Revised SHEET NO. 5
East Clark County Water District (NAME OF UTILITY)	CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 2
	4th Revised SHEET NO. 5

# MONTHLY RATES:

# 5/8" x 3/4" Meter

First2,000GallonsNext8,000GallonsNext40,000GallonsOver50,000Gallons

# **<u>1 Inch Meter</u>**

First	5,000	Gallons
Next	5,000	Gallons
Next	40,000	Gallons
Over	50,000	Gallons

# 1 <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> Inch Meter

First 10,000 Gallons Next 40,000 Gallons Over 50,000 Gallons

# \$28.08 Minimum Bill (I) 0.01164 Per Gallon 0.01033 Per Gallon 0.00903 Per Gallon

\$62.98 Minimum Bill0.01164 Per Gallon0.01033 Per Gallon0.00903 Per Gallon

\$121.16 Minimum Bill 0.01033 Per Gallon 0.00903 Per Gallon

DATE OF ISSUE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	Linda C. Bridwell Executive Director
ISSUED BY	/S/ Ron Toler SIGNATURE OF OFFICER	Thide G. Andwell
TITLE	Chairman	Ande O. Ashaway
BY AUTHORITY OF ORE	DER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	EFFECTIVE
IN CASE NO. <u>2021-00318</u>	DATED <u>April 8, 2022</u>	<b>3/29/2022</b> PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)

	FOR: <u>East Clark County Water District</u>	
	PSC KY NO2	
	6 <u>6th Revised</u> SHEET NO.	
East Clark County Water District(NAME OF UTILITY)	CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 2	
	5 <sup>th</sup> Revised SHEET NO. 6	

# MONTHLY RATES:

# 2 Inch Meter

First20,000GallonsNext30,000GallonsOver50,000Gallons

# 3 Inch Meter

First30,000GallonsNext20,000GallonsOver50,000Gallons

# 4 Inch Meter

First 50,000 Gallons Over 50,000 Gallons

**Bulk Sales** 

\$224.50 Minimum Bill 0.01033 Per Gallon 0.00903 Per Gallon

(I)

\$327.83 Minimum Bill 0.01033 Per Gallon 0.00903 Per Gallon

\$534.50 Minimum Bill 0.00903 Per Gallon

0.00904 per gallon

DATE OF ISSUE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	Linda C. Bridwell Executive Director
ISSUED BY	/S/ Ron Toler SIGNATURE OF OFFICER	J. P. Bill
TITLE	Chairman	Chide G. Andwell
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		EFFECTIVE
IN CASE NO. <u>2021-00318</u>	DATED <u>April 8, 2022</u>	<b>3/29/2022</b> PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)

FOR	East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
P.S.C	.KY. NO
Origi	nalSHEET NO7
CAN	CELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO.

RATES AND CHARGES

B. <u>DEPOSITS</u>

All Customers

East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)

\$90

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
N.	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Farm	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		$\overline{a}$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TI	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephanic Sump.
IN CASE NO	DATED	Executive Difector

	FOR <u>East Clark County Water District</u>	
	PSC KY NO 2	
	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised SHEET NO. 8	
East Clark County Water District	CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 2	
(NAME OF UTILITY)	Original SHEET NO. 8	
RATES AND CHARGES		
C.METER CONNECTION/TAP-ON CHARGES:		

5/8 Inch X <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> Inch All Larger Meters \$1,700.00 (I) Actual Cost

DATE OF ISSUE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	
DATE EFFECTIVE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ISSUED BY	/S/ Ron Toler SIGNATURE OF OFFICER	Linda C. Bridwell Executive Director
TITLE	Chairman	J. D. R. M
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		Shale G. Andwell
IN CASE NO. <u>2021-00318</u>	DATED <u>April 8, 2022</u>	EFFECTIVE
		3/29/2022
		PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)

FOR <u>East C</u>	Clark County Water	District
PSC KY NO	2	
1st Revised	SHEET NO	9
 CANCELLING	PSC KY NO	2
Original	SHEET NO	9

## RATES AND CHARGES

#### D.SPECIAL NON-RECURRING CHARGES:

Connection/Turn-on Charge	15.00	(R)
Turn on After Hours	170.00	(I)
Field Collection	15.00	(R)
Damage to Meter Lid	Actual Cost	
Meter Relocation	Actual Cost	
Late Payment	10%	
Meter Reread	15.00	(R)
Meter Reread After Hours	170.00	(I)
Meter Test	15.00	(R)
Reconnect Charge	15.00	(R)
Reconnection After Hours	170.00	(1)
Service Call/Investigation	15.00	(R)
Service Call/After Hours	170.00	(I)
Returned Check	6.00	(P)

Regular working hours for maintenance staff is 8:00 a.m. to 12 p.m. and 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. excluding holidays. Maintenance staff is guaranteed to be paid for a minimum of 3 hours for all after hour's work.

DATE OF ISSUE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	
DATE EFFECTIVE	March 29, 2022 MONTH / DATE / YEAR	KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ISSUED BY	/S/ Ron Toler SIGNATURE OF OFFICER	Linda C. Bridwell Executive Director
TITLE	Chairman	Y. AR' M
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		Chide G. Andwell
IN CASE NO. <u>2021-00318</u>	DATED <u>April 8, 2022</u>	EFFECTIVE <b>3/29/2022</b>

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)

East Clark County Water District (NAME OF UTILITY)

	FOR East Clark County Water District
	Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. <u>1</u> Original SHEET NO. <u>9-A</u>
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO.
(Name of Ounty)	SHEET NO

FOR

# **MISCELLANEOUS FEE**

There shall be added to the customer's bill, listed as a separate line item, an amount equal to any fee, tax, assessment, etc., now or hereafter imposed by local legislative authorities whether by ordinance, franchise or other means. Such amount shall be added exclusively to bills of customers receiving service within the territorial limits of the authority imposing the fee.

Where more than one such fee is imposed, each of the charges applicable to each customer shall be added to the customer's bill and listed as separate line items.

Where the local legislative authority imposes a flat, fixed amount on East Clark Water District, the fee applied to the bills of customers receiving service within the territorial boundaries of the authority, shall be in the form of a flat dollar amount.

The amount of such fee added to the customer's bill shall be determined in accordance with the terms of the ordinance, franchise or other directive agreed to by East Clark Water District.

October 24, 2024		
Month / Date / Year		
January 3, 2025		
Month / Date / Year		
/s/Ted Marcum		
(Signature of Officer)		
Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		
DATE		

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		
Linda C. Bridwell Executive Director		
Thide G. Andwell		
EFFECTIVE		
1/3/2024		
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)		

(N)

FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
P.S.C. KY. NO2
OriginalSHEET NO10
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
SHEET NO

The following are the rules and regulations of the <u>East Clark County Water District</u>. The schedule of rates prescribed herein will be uniformly charged to all customers of the utility. No one will receive or be entitled to free service by the utility. No employee or individual commissioner of the utility is permitted to make an exception to these rates, rules, or regulations. These rules and regulations are subject to change by the utility at any time, subject to the approval of the Public Service Commission.

Any customer applying for residential or commercial water service with the District agrees to comply with all rules and regulations of the District. The customer agrees to notify the District of any leaks when the same are observed, insure no one else taps into the water supply line or meter servicing such customer or otherwise uses water which is unmetered. The customer also agrees to comply with all rules and regulation of the District. Any customer who does not abide by said conditions for service shall be subject to having their service terminated.

# A. <u>Service Information</u>.

- 1. Upon request the utility will give its customers or prospective customers such information as is reasonably possible in order that they may secure safe, efficient, and continuous service. The utility will inform its customers of any change made or proposed in the character of its service that might affect the efficiency, safety, or continuity of operation.
- 2. The utility will obtain the approval of the Public Service Commission prior to making any substantial change in the character of the service furnished that would affect the efficiency, adjustment, speed, or operation of the equipment or appliances of any customer. The application will show the nature of the change to be made, the number of customers affected, and the manner in which they will be affected.
- 3. The utility will inform each applicant for service of each type, class, and character of service available at his/her location.

	0.1.04.0000	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
······································		OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	red Farris	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	(0,8,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairm	an	$\cap$
		$\left( \right) \left( \right) \left( \right) $
BY AUTHORITY OF ORE	DER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Del Stroken V X/ 1
IN CASE NO		By Lephanin Humbr
IN CASE NO.	DATED	( Executive Director

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO11
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

- B. Special Rules or Requirements.
  - 1. The utility cannot establish any special rule or requirement without first obtaining the approval of the Public Service Commission.
  - 2. A customer that has complied with Public Service Commission rules and regulations cannot be denied service for failure to comply with the utility's rules that have not been approved by the Public Service Commission.
  - 3. No customer is allowed to resell water except under the terms of a special contract executed by the utility and approved by the Public Service Commission.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Liphanic Sumbor Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO12
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

#### C. Billings, Meter Readings, and Related Information.

- 1. Bill format. A copy of the utility's billing form is included in the utility's tariff.
- 2. Frequency of meter reading. Unless prevented by reasons beyond the utility's control, meter readings will be taken every month. Records will be kept by the utility to insure that this information is available to Public Service Commission staff and any customer requesting this information. If, due to reasons beyond its control, the utility is unable to read a meter in accordance with this subsection, the utility will record the date and time the attempt was made, if applicable, and the reason the utility was unable to read the meter.
- 3. Related Information.
  - a) Bills and notices related to the utility's business will be mailed to the customer at the address listed at the time of connection unless a change of address has been filed with the utility in writing. The utility will not otherwise be responsible for delivery of any bill or notice nor will the customer be excused from the payment of any bill or any performance required in the notice.
  - b) Water service will be billed monthly.
  - c) The late payment penalty will be assessed on the delinquent amount of the bill, less taxes and any prior penalty amounts. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:006 Section 8 (3)(h), a penalty may be assessed only once on any bill for rendered services.
  - d) With the exception of existing connections, the existence of a special contract, or unusual circumstances requiring approval of the utility, a single meter can serve no more than one residential or commercial unit. A separate meter will be installed for each mobile home located in a mobile home park. If served by a master meter, the number of mobile home pads will determine the number of minimum bills. All other water will be calculated using the current rate schedule for the customers meter size.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE EFFECTIVE	Month / Date / Year November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY The	Month / Date / Year <i>Tarriv</i> (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
	OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Lephanic Jumbs Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO13
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO.

- D. <u>Special Non-recurring Charges</u>:
  - 1. The utility will collect for special nonrecurring charges to recover customer-specific costs incurred which would otherwise result in monetary loss to the utility or increased rates to other customers to whom no benefits accrue from the service provided or action taken. The utility may establish or change any special nonrecurring charge by applying for Public Service Commission approval of such charge in accordance with the provisions of 807 KAR 5:011, Section 10.
  - 2. Special nonrecurring charges will be applied uniformly throughout the area served by the utility. Such charges will relate directly to the service performed or action taken and only yield enough revenue to pay the expenses incurred in rendering the service.
  - 3. The utility will assess a charge for the following non-recurring services:
    - a) <u>Connection/Turn-on Charge</u>: Will be assessed for new service turn-on, seasonal turn-on, temporary service, or transfer of service. The charge will not be made for initial installation of service where a meter connection/tap-on charge is applicable.
    - b) <u>Field Collection Charge</u>: Will be assessed when a utility representative visits the premises of the service connection to terminate service, and the customer is on-site and pays the bill to avoid termination of service. This fee may only be charged once per billing period.
    - c) <u>Late Payment Penalty</u>: Will be assessed on the delinquent amount of the bill, less taxes.
    - d) <u>Meter Relocation Charge</u>: Will be assessed when a customer or other authorized person requests that a meter be relocated, changed, or modified. Those requesting a change must reimburse the utility for the actual costs

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	
ISSUED BY		
	(Signature of Officer)	
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		
N CASE NODATED		

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
11/24/2008
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9 (1)
By Lephanic Jumbs Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO14
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

incurred, including but not limited to appropriate legal, administrative, engineering, overhead, or other related costs.

- e) <u>Reconnection Charge</u>: Will be assessed to reconnect service that has been terminated for non-payment of service or for violation of Utility or Public Service Commission rules and regulations, and will include the cost of the service trip for both the disconnection and the reconnection.
- f) <u>Returned Check Charge</u>: Will be assessed when a customer's check is returned, either due to insufficient funds or other reason due to customer fault.
- g) <u>Service Call/Investigation Charge</u>: Will be assessed when a customer requests the onsite presence of utility personnel to investigate a service problem and the problem is a result of the customer's own plumbing facilities, beyond the utility's delivery point, or not caused by failure of utility facilities. Any maintenance and repair of facilities beyond the utility's delivery point is the responsibility of the customer.

ACH/Bank Drafts: All customers may pay their bill by ACH or Bank Draft. There is no charge for using this method of payment.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY True	Month / Date / Year <i>Januar</i> (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF T	THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Liphanic Humbs Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO15
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

#### E. Deposits.

The utility may require a minimum cash deposit or other guarantee to secure payment. Service may be refused or discontinued if payment of requested deposit is not made.

An equal deposit amount for each class of customers will be established based on the average annual bill of customers in that class. Deposit amounts will not exceed two twelfths (2/12) of the average annual bills of customers in each class where bills are rendered monthly. Deposits will be adjusted each time the utility receives a rate increase approved by the Public Service Commission. Deposit amounts are listed in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff.

Deposit may be waived for a customer showing satisfactory credit or payment history. In determining whether a deposit will be required or waived, the following criteria will be considered; a) Previous history with the utility. If the customer has no previous history with the utility, statements from other utilities, banks, etc., may be presented by the customer as evidence of good credit; b) Whether the customer has an established income or line of credit; c) length of time the customer has resided or been located in the area; d) Whether the customer owns the property to be served; e) whether another customer with a good payment history is willing to sign as a guarantor for an amount equal to the required deposit.

Interest will accrue on all deposits at the rate prescribed by law beginning on the date of the deposit. Interest accrued will be refunded or credited to the customer's bill on an annual basis. In situations where a customer leaves the system with less than one years service, since beginning service or since the customer's last interest payment date, interest will be refunded or credited to the customer on a prorated basis.

Deposits will be refunded to customers upon termination of service.

	0 - 1 - 04 0000	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	~
	Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	- OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
1	and Varian	11/24/2008
ISSUED BY	un faria	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	(Signature of Officer)	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER (	OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	De Straken V X/
IN CASE NO.	DATED	By Cyphanic Funts
		- i

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
<u>East Clark County Water District</u> (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO16
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

# F. Collection of Delinquent Accounts.

The customer shall be liable for any attorney fees awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction in any legal action to collect the unpaid bill or fees. Should the District turn the account over for collection by a collection agency other than an attorney and the account is collected, the District shall be entitled to receive the fee charged by the collection agency in accordance with the contract of the collection agency.

All customers are and shall be required to pay the amount of their respective water bills in full and without discount before the  $10^{\text{th}}$  day following the rendering of the bill for water service. If payment on the account is not received by the  $25^{\text{th}}$  day of the regular billing period, then the District shall issue a notice regarding the delinquent account along with a notice of intent to discontinue services for nonpayment. The water service shall not be restored until the account is paid in full, plus a service charge for discontinuing service and restoring service plus any deposit required.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008	
Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Ired Farris	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
(Signature of Officer)	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	$\overline{a}$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephanica Strends
IN CASE NODATED	Executive Ditector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	Original SHEET NO17
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

#### G. <u>Bill Adjustments</u>:

- 1. Fast or slow reading meters:
  - a) If upon periodic test, requested test, or complaint test, a meter in service is found to be more than two (2) percent fast, additional tests will be made to determine the average error of the meter. The tests will be made in accordance with Public Service Commission rules and regulations applicable to the type of meter involved.
  - b) If test results on a customer's meter show an average error greater than two (2) percent fast or slow, or if a customer has been incorrectly billed for any other reason, except in an instance where a utility has filed a verified complaint with the appropriate law enforcement agency alleging fraud or theft by a customer, the utility will immediately determine the period during which the error has existed, and will recompute and adjust the customer's bill to either provide a refund to the customer or collect an additional amount of revenue from the underbilled customer. Any adjustment to the customer's account will be in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Public Service Commission pursuant to 807 KAR 5:006 Section 10.
  - c) The utility will readjust the account based upon the period during which the error is known to have existed. If the period during which the error existed cannot be determined with reasonable precision, the time period will be estimated using such data as elapsed time since the last meter test, if applicable, and historical usage data for the customer. If that data is not available, the average usage of similar customer loads will be used for comparison purposes in calculating the time period. If the customer and the utility are unable to agree on an estimate of the time period during which the error existed, the Public Service Commission will determine the issue. In all

DATE OF ISSUE	Optober 24, 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
		OF KENTUCKY
4	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Francis	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	(Signature of Officer)	
		SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		$\cap$
		$\left( \begin{array}{c} 0 \end{array} \right) = \left( \begin{array}{c} 0 \end{array} \right)$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Du Strokan X S/ 1
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Dy province trimbe
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Executive Ditector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO18
<u>East Clark County Water District</u> (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

instances of customer overbilling, the customer's account will be credited or the overbilled amount refunded at the discretion of the customer within thirty (30) days after final meter test results. A utility will not require customer repayment of any underbilling to be made over a period shorter than a period coextensive with the underbilling.

- 2. Meter read failure. When a meter has ceased to register, or a meter reading cannot be obtained, the quantity of water to be billed will be based upon an average of twelve-months' consumption. If said meter readings are not available for an entire twelve-month period, the water bill will be estimated by the utility, subject to an upward or downward adjustment once a twelve-month average of actual meter readings can be calculated.
- 3. Monitoring usage. The utility will monitor a customer's usage at least annually in such a way to draw the utility's attention to unusual deviations in a customer's usage. If a customer's usage is unduly high (100% above average) and the deviation is not otherwise explained, the utility will test the customer's meter to determine whether the meter shows an average error greater than two (2) percent fast or slow.
- 4. Usage investigation. If the utility's procedure for monitoring usage indicates that an investigation of a customer's usage is necessary, the utility will notify the customer in writing either during or immediately after the investigation of the reasons for the investigation, and of the findings of the investigation. If knowledge of a serious situation requires more expeditious notice, the utility will notify the customer by the most expedient means available.
- 5. Customer notification. If a meter is tested and it is found necessary to make a refund or back bill a customer, the customer will be notified in substantially the following form:

On, 20, the meter bearing identification No installed in your building located at (Street and Number) in (city) was tested at (on premises or elsewhere) and found to register		
DATE OF ICCLE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
		OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Month / Date / Year - Tred Farry	11/24/2008
1350ED B1	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
		SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		$\bigcirc$ $\bigcirc$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDEF	OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Di Sticker V S/
IN CASE NO.	DATED	By Uphanin Humber

l

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO19
strict	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

(percent fast or slow). The meter was tested on \_\_\_\_\_ (Periodic, Request, Complaint) test.

Based upon this we herewith \_\_\_\_\_\_ (charge or credit) with the sum of \$\_\_\_\_\_, which amount has been noted on your regular bill. If you desire a cash refund, rather than a credit to your account, of any amount overbilled, you must notify this office in writing within seven (7) days of the date of this notice.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Thed Farris	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman	1	SECTION 9 (1)
		(a)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDE	ER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephanin Strack
IN CASE NO	DATED	Executive Director

East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO20
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

H. <u>Status of Customer Accounts during Billing Disputes</u>. With respect to any billing dispute, customer accounts shall be considered to be current while the dispute is pending as long as the customer continues to make undisputed payments and stays current on subsequent bills.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF 155002	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	(Signature of Officer)	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
		SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		$\overline{\alpha}$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDE	R OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephania Stinh
IN CASE NO	DATED	Executive Ditector

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City	
	P.S.C. KY. NO2	
	OriginalSHEET NO21	
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1	
	SHEET NO	
RULES AND REGULATIONS		

# I. Customer's Request for Termination of Service.

- 1. Any customer desiring service terminated or changed from one address to another shall give the utility three (3) working days' notice in person, in writing, or by telephone, provided such notice does not violate contractual obligations. The customer will not be responsible for charges for service beyond the three- (3) day notice period if the customer provides proper notification and reasonable access to the meter during the notice period. If the customer notifies the utility of his/her request for termination by telephone, the burden of proof is on the customer to prove that service termination was requested if a dispute arises.
- 2. Upon request that service be reconnected at any premises subsequent to the initial installation or connection to its service lines, the utility will charge the applicant a reconnect fee as set out in this tariff and approved by the Public Service Commission.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008	
Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Thed Tarring	11/24/2008
(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	(0+, -(8))
	By Jephanin Aumbr
IN CASE NODATED	( Executive Difector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	OriginalSHEET NO22
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

#### J. <u>Customer Relations</u>.

- 1. Display of customer rights. The utility will prominently display in the office in which payment is received a copy of Customer's Rights. If a customer indicates to any utility personnel that he is experiencing difficulty in paying a current utility bill, that employee will refer the customer to the designated representative for explanation of the customer's rights.
- 2. Partial payment plans. The utility shall negotiate and accept reasonable partial payment plans at the request of residential customers who have received a termination notice for failure to pay, except that a utility is not required to negotiate a partial payment plan with a customer who is delinquent under a previous partial payment plan. Partial payment plans must be mutually agreed upon. Plans which extend for a period longer than thirty (30) days will be in writing and will advise customers that service may be terminated without additional notice if the customer fails to meet the obligations of the plan.
- 3. Utility inspections of service conditions prior to providing service. The utility will inspect the condition of the meter and service connections before providing service to a new customer so that prior or fraudulent use of the facilities will not be attributed to the new customer. The new customer will be afforded the opportunity to be present at such inspections. The utility will not be required to render service to any customer until any defects in the customer-owned portion of the service facilities have been corrected.
- 4. Advance termination notice. When advance termination notice is required, the termination notice will be mailed or otherwise delivered to the last known address of the customer. The termination notice will be in writing, distinguishable and separate from any bill. The termination notice will plainly state the reason for termination, that the termination date will not be affected by receipt of any subsequent bill, and that the customer has the right to dispute the reasons for termination.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
1.	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	tann	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman		SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephanic Stump.
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Executive Ditector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO23
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

# K. Refusal or Termination of Service.

- 1. The utility may refuse service to a customer under the following conditions:
  - a) For noncompliance with utility or Public Service Commission rules and regulations. The utility cannot refuse service to any customer for noncompliance without first having made a reasonable effort to obtain customer compliance. After such effort by the utility, service may be refused only after the customer has been given a written notice of refusal stating the reasons for refusal of service.
  - b) For dangerous conditions. If a dangerous condition exists which could subject any person to imminent harm or result in substantial damage to the property of the utility or others is found to exist on the customer's premises, then service will be refused. The utility will notify the customer in writing and, if possible, orally for the reasons for refusal of service. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the corrective action to be taken by the customer before service can be provided.
  - c) For refusal of access. When a customer refuses or neglects to provide reasonable access to the premises for installation, operation, meter reading, maintenance or removal of utility property, the utility may refuse service. The utility will notify the customer in writing and, if possible, orally for the reasons for refusal of service. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the corrective action to be taken by the customer before service can be provided.
  - d) For outstanding indebtedness. The utility will not furnish new service to any customer who is indebted to the utility until that customer has repaid the indebtedness.
  - e) For noncompliance with state, local, or other codes. The utility may refuse service to a customer if the customer does not comply with state, municipal or other codes, rules, and/or administrative regulations applying to such service. The utility will notify the customer in writing and, if possible, orally for the reasons for refusal of

DATE OF ISSUE	Ontohor 24, 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	<ul> <li>PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION</li> <li>OF KENTUCKY</li> </ul>
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008
ISSUED BY	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	1	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDE	ER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	- By Lephanic Sumbo Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO24
<u>East Clark County Water District</u> (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

service. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the corrective action to be taken by the customer before service can be provided.

- 2. Utility Initiated Termination of Service.
  - a) The termination notice requirements stated herein will not apply if termination notice requirements to a particular customer or customers are otherwise dictated by the terms of a special contract between the utility and customer which has been approved by the Public Service Commission.
  - b) When advance termination notice is required, the termination notice shall be mailed or otherwise delivered to the last known address of the customer. The termination notice shall be in writing, distinguishable and separate from any bill. The termination notice shall plainly state the reason for termination, that the termination date will not be affected by receipt of any subsequent bill, and that the customer has the right to dispute the reasons for termination.
  - c) The utility may terminate service to a customer under the following conditions with an advance termination notice:
    - 1) For noncompliance with utility or Public Service Commission rules and regulations. The utility cannot terminate service to any customer for noncompliance without first having made a reasonable effort to obtain customer compliance. After such effort by the utility, service may be terminated only after the customer has been given at least ten (10) days written termination notice.
    - 2) For refusal of access. When a customer refuses or neglects to provide reasonable access to the premises for installation, operation, meter reading, maintenance, or removal of utility property, the utility may terminate service. Such action will be taken only when corrective action negotiated between the

DATE OF LOCUE	O-4+124 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY	Month / Date / Year <i>Month / Date / Year</i> <i>Signature of Officer</i> )	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman		SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Lephanic Stimber Executive Director

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	OriginalSHEET NO25
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

utility and customer has failed to resolve the situation and after the customer has been given at least ten (10) days' written notice of termination.

- 3) For noncompliance with state, local, or other codes. The utility may terminate service to a customer that does not comply with state, municipal, and/or other codes, rules, and regulations that apply to such service. A utility may terminate service only after ten (10) days' written notice of termination is provided unless ordered to terminate immediately by a governmental official.
- 4) For nonpayment of bills. The utility may terminate service for nonpayment of charges incurred for utility services. The utility may terminate service only after five (5) days' written notice of termination is provided, and after twenty (20) days have elapsed since the mailing date of the original unpaid bill.
- d) The utility may terminate service to a customer if the following conditions exist without an advance termination notice. Within twenty-four (24) hours after such termination, the utility shall send written notification to the customer of the reason(s) for termination upon which the utility relies, and of the customer's right to challenge the termination by filing a formal complaint with the Public Service Commission. The utility will not restore service until the customer agrees to comply with all rules and regulations of the utility and Public Service Commission.
  - 1) For illegal use or theft of service. The utility may terminate service to a customer without advance notice if it has evidence that a customer has obtained unauthorized service by illegal use or theft. This right of termination is separate from and in addition to any other legal remedies that the utility may pursue for illegal use or theft of service.
  - 2) For dangerous conditions. If a dangerous condition relating to the utility's service which could subject any person to imminent harm or result in

	0 / 1 0/ 0000	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	-
	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	NOVEMBER 24, 2008	– OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
	VIL	11/24/2008
ISSUED BY	Thed Tarrey	
1	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
		SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	n	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDI	ER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
	Siter the course of the sector	By pephanin tumb,
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Executive Difector
		•

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO26
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

substantial damage to the property of the utility or others is found to exist on the customer's premises, then service will be terminated immediately. Upon termination the utility will leave notification at the customer's dwelling and, if possible, orally contact the customer to inform him/her of the reasons for the termination. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the corrective action to be taken by the customer or utility before service can be restored.

- 3) Unapproved Extensions and/or Additions. Any extension or additions to an existing service connection that have not been approved by the utility will be considered theft of service, and will constitute grounds for termination of service. This right of termination is separate from and in addition to any other legal remedies that the utility may pursue for illegal use or theft of service.
- 4) Misrepresentation. Any misrepresentation in the application or contract as to the property or fixtures to be supplied or additional use to be made of water will constitute grounds for termination of service, and the customer shall be liable for any damage to any of the utility's facilities or equipment.
- 5) Failure to Report Changes. Failure to notify the utility of additions to the property or fixtures to be supplied or additional use to be made of water will constitute grounds for termination of service.
- 6) Resale of Water. Under no circumstances will a customer be allowed to resell or give away water except under the terms of a special contract executed by the utility and approved by the Public Service Commission. Failure to comply with this rule will constitute grounds for termination of service.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
		OF KENTUCKY
1	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Trud	farris	11/24/2008
~~~~~ <u></u>	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	<b>v v</b>	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
		$\left( \right) \left( \right) \left( \right) $
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF	THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	DISTURY VX/
		By Lephanin Fumbr
IN CASE NO	DATED	( Executive Difector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO27
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

- 7) Waste or Misuse. Waste or misuse of water due to improper or imperfect service pipes and/or failure to keep said pipes in suitable state of repair will constitute grounds for termination of service.
- 8) Tampering with meter, meter seal, service, valves, or other system facilities, or permitting such tampering by others will constitute grounds for termination of service.
- 9) Connections, cross-connections, or permitting the same, of any separate water supply to premises that receive water from the utility will constitute grounds for termination of service.
- e) The utility will not terminate service to a customer if the following conditions exist:
  - 1) If payment for services is made. Service will not be terminated to a customer that was sent a termination notice if the customer delivers full payment to the utility prior to the actual termination of service.
  - 2) If a partial payment agreement is in effect, service will not be terminated for nonpayment if the customer and the utility have entered into a partial payment plan and the customer is meeting the requirements of the plan.
  - 3) If a medical certificate is presented. Service will not be terminated for thirty (30) days beyond the termination date if a physician, registered nurse or public health officer certifies in writing that termination of service will aggravate a debilitating illness or infirmity on the affected premises. The utility may refuse to grant consecutive extensions for medical certificates past the original thirty (30) days unless the certificate is accompanied by an agreed partial payment plan. The utility will not require a new deposit from a customer to avoid termination of service for a thirty (30) day period who

	0.1.01.0000	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY Frid	Month / Date / Year Former (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman		SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	IE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Lephanic Stumber Executive Ditector

FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
P.S.C. KY. NO2
OriginalSHEET NO28
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
SHEET NO

...

RULES AND REGULATIONS

presents to the utility a medical certificate certified in writing by a physician, registered nurse or public health officer.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Tred Farris	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
(Signature of Officer)	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Lephanic Stumber Executive Difector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	Original SHEET NO. 29
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

- L. Meter Testing.
  - 1. Water meters will be tested before being installed for use by any customer. The water meter will be in good working order and adjusted as close to the optimum operating tolerance as possible.
  - 2. The utility may have all or part of its meter testing performed by another utility or agency approved by the Public Service Commission. The utility will notify the Public Service Commission of the make, type, and serial number of standards used for testing.
  - 3. The utility cannot place in service any basic measurement standard unless the Public Service Commission has approved the calibration. The Public Service Commission will be notified promptly of the adoption or deletion of any basic standards requiring approval of the calibration.
  - 4. Meter testers must be certified by the Public Service Commission. Certified meter testers will perform tests as necessary to determine the accuracy of the utility's meters and to adjust the utility's meters to the degree of accuracy required by the rules and regulations of the Public Service Commission.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY <u>Fred Farris</u> (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	$\bigcirc$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Lephanic Sumbor Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO30
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

#### M. Meter Test Records.

- 1. A complete record of all meter tests and adjustments and data sufficient to allow checking of test calculations will be recorded by the meter tester. Such record will include: information to identify the unit and its location; date of tests; reason for such tests; readings before and after test; statement of "as found" and "as left" accuracy sufficiently complete to permit checking of calculations employed; notations showing that all required checks have been made; statement of repairs made, if any; identifying number of the meter; type and capacity of the meter; and the meter constant. The complete record of tests of each meter will be continuous for at least two (2) periodic test periods and will in no case be less than two (2) years.
- 2. The utility will keep numerically arranged and properly classified records for each meter owned, used and inventoried by the utility. The identification number, date of purchase, name of manufacturer, serial number, type, rating, and name and address of each customer on whose premises the meter has been in service with date of installation and removal will be included in the records. These records will also contain condensed information concerning all tests and adjustments including dates and general results of such adjustments. The records will reflect the date of the last test and indicate the proper date for the next periodic test required by the applicable Public Service Commission rule and/or regulation.
- 3. Upon completion of adjustment and test of any meter pursuant to Public Service Commission rules and regulations, the utility will affix to the meter a suitable seal in such a manner that adjustments or registration of the meter cannot be altered without breaking the seal.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008	
Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
	OF KENTUCKY
Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Tred Farris	11/24/2008
(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
Ϋ́ Ϋ́	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	$\sim$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Liphania Sumbor Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO31
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

- N. Customer Requested Meter Tests.
  - 1. The utility will make a test of any meter upon written request of any customer if the request is not made more frequently than once every twelve- (12) months. The customer shall be given the opportunity to be present at the requested test. If the test shows that the meter was not more than two (2) percent fast, the utility will make a reasonable charge for the test, the amount being approved by the Public Service Commission.
  - 2. After having first obtained a test from the utility, any customer of the utility may request a meter test by the Public Service Commission upon written application. Such request shall not be made more frequently on one (1) meter than once every twelve- (12) months.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE
11/24/2008
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9 (1)
By Liphania Sump. Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO32
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

- O. Access to Property.
  - 1. The utility shall at all reasonable hours have access to meters, service connections, and other property owned by it and located on customer's premises for purposes of installation, maintenance, meter reading, operation, replacement or removal of its property at the time service is terminated. Any employee of the utility whose duties require him/her to enter the customer's premises will wear a distinguishing uniform or other insignia identifying him/her as an employee of the utility, or show a badge or other identification which will identify him/her as an employee.
  - 2. Obtaining easements and right-of-ways necessary to extend service will be the responsibility of the utility.
  - 3. All customers must grant, convey, or cause to be granted or conveyed to the utility a perpetual easement and right-of-way across any property owned or controlled by the customer wherever necessary for the utility's facilities in order to provide service.
  - 4. The utility cannot require a prospective customer to obtain easements or rights-of-way on property not owned by the prospective customer as a condition for providing service. However, the cost of obtaining easements or rights-of-way will be included in the total per foot cost of an extension, and will be apportioned among the utility and customer in accordance with the applicable extension administrative regulation.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF 10000	Month / Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Thed farris	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	(Signature of Officer)	SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairr	nan	
BY AUTHORITY OF OR	DER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	Distance of States
IN CASE NO	DATED	By Uphanic Humbs

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO33
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

#### P. System Inspections.

- 1. The utility will adopt inspection procedures to assure safe and adequate operation of its facilities and compliance with Public Service Commission rules and regulations. These procedures will be filed with the Public Service Commission for review.
- 2. Upon receipt of a report of a potentially hazardous condition at any utility facility made by a qualified employee, public official, or customer, the utility will inspect all portions of the system which are the subjects of the report.
- 3. Appropriate records will be kept by the utility to identify the inspection made, deficiencies found and action taken to correct the deficiencies.
- 4. Inspections. The utility will make systematic inspections of its system in the manner set out below to insure that the Public Service Commission's safety requirements are being met. These inspections will be made as often as necessary but not less frequently than is set forth below for various classes of facilities and types of inspection.
  - a) The utility will annually inspect all structures pertaining to source of supply for their safety and physical and structural integrity, including dams, intakes, and traveling screens. The utility will semiannually inspect supply wells, their motors and structures, including electric power wiring and controls for proper and safe operation.
  - b) The utility will annually inspect all structures pertaining to purification for their safety, physical and structural integrity and for leaks, including sedimentation basins, filters, and clear wells; chemical feed equipment; pumping equipment and water storage facilities, including electric power wiring and controls; hydrants, mains, and valves.
  - c) The utility will monthly inspect construction equipment and vehicles for defects, wear, operational hazards, lubrication, and safety features.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF ISSUE	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Farry	11/24/2008
,	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Liphanic Sumbor Executive Director

FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
P.S.C. KY. NO2
OriginalSHEET NO34
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
SHEET NO

# Q. <u>Reporting of Accidents, Property Damage, or Loss of Service</u>.

- 1. Within two (2) hours following discovery the utility will notify the Public Service Commission by telephone or electronic mail of any utility related accident which results in:
  - a) Death; or shock or burn requiring medical treatment at a hospital or similar medical facility, or any accident requiring inpatient overnight hospitalization;
  - b) Actual or potential property damage of \$25,000 or more; or
  - c) Loss of service for four (4) or more hours to ten (10) percent or 500 or more of the utility's customers, whichever is less.
- 2. A summary written report will be submitted by the utility to the Public Service Commission within seven (7) calendar days of the utility related accident.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman	SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE CO	By Lephanic Jumbs Executive Director
	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
----------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	OriginalSHEET NO35
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

# R. <u>Continuity of Service</u>.

- 1. Emergency interruptions. The utility will make all reasonable efforts to prevent interruptions of service and when such interruptions occur will endeavor to reestablish service with the shortest possible delay consistent with the safety of its consumers and the general public. If an emergency interruption of service affects service to any public fire protection device, the utility will immediately notify the fire chief or other public official responsible for fire protection.
- 2. Scheduled interruptions. If the utility finds it necessary to schedule an interruption of its service, it will notify all customers to be affected by the interruption, stating the time and anticipated duration of the interruption. Whenever possible, scheduled interruptions will be made at hours of least inconvenience to customers. If public fire protection is provided by mains affected by the interruptions, the utility will notify the fire chief or other officials responsible for fire protection of the interruption, stating the time and anticipated duration. The fire chief or other official responsible for fire protection will be notified immediately upon restoration of service.
- 3. Record of interruptions. The utility will keep a complete record of all interruptions on its entire system. This record will show the cause of interruption, date, time, duration, remedy and steps taken to prevent recurrence.

	0 - 1 - 04 0000	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY Fred	Month / Date / Year Jane (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TH	IE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Liphania Stumber Executive Ditector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO36
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO.

# S. <u>Pressures</u>.

- 1. Standard pressure. The utility will maintain a standard pressure in its distribution system at locations to be designated as the point or points of "standard pressure." The selection of such points will be confined to locations fairly representative of average conditions. In selecting points for fixed standard pressure, the utility may divide its distribution system into districts if division is necessary due to differences of elevation or loss of pressure because of friction, or both, and may either adopt a standard pressure for each division or establish a single standard pressure for its distribution system as a whole. In no case will the constant difference between the highest and lowest pressures in a district for which a standard has been adopted exceed fifty (50) percent of such standard. The utility may, in extenuating circumstances, furnish service that does not comply with the foregoing specifications if the customer is fully advised of the conditions under which average service may be expected. The Public Service Commission, upon investigation, may require improvements when it appears right and proper that such upgrades should be made. In no event, however, will the pressure at the customer's service pipe under normal conditions fall below thirty- (30) psig nor will the static pressure exceed 150 psig.
- 2. Pressure surveys. At least once a year the utility will make a survey of pressures in its distribution system of sufficient magnitude to indicate the quality of service being rendered at representative points in its system. Pressure charts for these surveys will show the date and time of beginning and end of the test and the location at which the test was made. Records of these pressure surveys will be maintained at the utility's office and will be made available to the Public Service Commission upon request.

	ctober 24, 2008	
Mo	onth / Date / Year	
x ∧ anten xuanteten ∕uanteten su	1 04 0000	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE EFFECTIVE No	ovember 24, 2008	OF KENTUCKY
A. Mo	onth / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Tred Tan	na	11/24/2008
	ignature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
		SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
		(a)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE F	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Strokaning &
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Executive Ditector
		·

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO37
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

- T. Service Lines & Connections.
  - 1. The utility will furnish and install at its own expense for the purpose of connecting its distribution system to the customer's premises that portion of the service connection from its main to and including the meter and meter box. The utility will recoup this expense from the customer in accordance with KRS 278.0152.
  - 2. In areas where the distribution system follows well-defined streets and roads, the customer's point of service will be located at that point on or near the street right-of-way or property line most accessible to the utility from its distribution system. In areas where the distribution system does not follow streets and roads, the point of service will be located as near the customer's property line as practicable. Prior to installation of the meter the utility will consult with the customer as to the most practical location.
  - 3. Depth of service line. All service lines must be laid at a sufficient depth to prevent freezing during the coldest weather normally experienced except where services are not intended for use during freezing weather and are actually drained during such periods.
  - 4. A plumbing permit from the appropriate regulatory agency is required before the utility can set the meter.
  - 5. The applicant/customer must furnish and lay the necessary pipe to make the connection from the point of service to the point of usage and be financially responsible for all costs associated with the installation and maintenance of his/her service line plumbing, including a shut-off valve and one-way check valve, installed on his/her property beginning at the outlet side of the water meter. The service line must be kept in good repair and in accordance with utility and Public Service Commission rules and regulations.
  - 6. The installation and maintenance of the water service line must be in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Kentucky Department of Health.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY The	11-	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	(Signature of Officer)	
TITLE Chairman	1	SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDE	ER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephanic Sump.
IN CASE NO	DATED	Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO38
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

- 7. A cross-connection of the utility's system with any other source is strictly prohibited.
- 8. A well that has or is being used on the premises must be inspected by utility personnel to verify disconnection and separation.
- 9. Absolutely no galvanized pipe or fittings can be used in the installation.
- 10. If the applicant/customer's point of usage is at a higher elevation than the meter, the customer should consult with a reputable engineering firm to properly size the service line from the meter to the point of usage.
- 11. Should an applicant/customer desire a higher pressure due to location or other need, provisions must be made by the applicant for an individual pressure booster system. The manner of connection, location cross-connection protection and type is subject to approval by the utility. The utility reserves the right to require discontinuance and disconnection should the private booster system have a detrimental effect on the utility's system.
- 12. Piping on the premises of the applicant/customer must be installed so that connections are conveniently located with respect to the utility's lines and mains. A place must be provided for metering that is unobstructed and accessible at all times.
- 13. The utility may require the applicant/customer, at his/her own expense, to install a back-flow preventor and/or pressure regulator.
- 14. All meters will be installed, renewed, and maintained at the expense of the utility, and the utility reserves the right to approve the size and type of meter used.
- 15. All taps and connections to the mains of the utility must be made by and/or under the direction and supervision of utility personnel and will incur a meter connection/tap-on charge, an amount that has been approved by the Public Service Commission for such service. Payment of this fee is for the privilege of connecting to the water system and the payment of the fee does not constitute the purchase of a water meter.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	
	Month / Date / Year	
ISSUED BY	Farris	
	(Signature of Officer)	
TITLE Chairman	······	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION		
IN CASE NO	DATED	



	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	OriginalSHEET NO39
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

- 16. The installer shall verify that payment has been made for the meter, that all easements have been obtained, and in addition, said installer shall note the serial number of the meter being installed. If a meter is removed from a particular residence for a temporary period of time for testing or other purposes, it shall be labeled as to which property location it belongs and shall be reinstalled if at all possible. The installer shall also verify the obtaining of a health department permit for said meter.
- 17. No connections to the water lines of the system shall be made except by or under the supervision of a duly authorized officer, agent or employee of the District, and only after approval of the application submitted with the required tap on or connection fee for the particular meter.
- 18. Any customer having boilers and/or pressure vessels that receive water from the utility must have a check valve on the water supply line and a vacuum valve on the steam line in order to prevent a collapse were the water supply from the utility be interrupted or discontinued.

	0.1.1	
DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
111	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Fred to	anis	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman		SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF T. IN CASE NO.	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DATED	By Stephania Stumber
IN CASE NO.		( Executive Difector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO40
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

U. <u>Underground Leak Adjustments</u>. The district does not make leak adjustments.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman	SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Lephanic Jumbs Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	OriginalSHEET NO41
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

- V. Ownership of Mains, Services, and Appurtenances:
  - 1. All mains, fire hydrants, valves, crossings, and other appurtenances are and shall remain the property of the utility, whether installed by the utility or the customer.
  - 2. All service lines from the main to the meter with appurtenances are and shall remain the property of the utility, whether installed by the utility or the customer.
  - 3. The customer shall install, own, and maintain his/her service line from the meter (or point of delivery) to the point of usage.
  - 4. The District may at the customer's request relocate or change location of existing District owned equipment. The customer shall reimburse the District for charges at cost, including appropriate overhead for such relocating and any new meter connections requested to be made. A commercial meter should not be installed without the prior approval of the water Commission.
  - 5. The customer shall notify the utility immediately should the service be unsatisfactory for any reason, or should there be any defects, problems, trouble, or accidents affecting the water system.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008	
DATE OF 1330E	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
·•••	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY	Neil Hama (Signature of Officer)	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
		SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairma	an	$\overline{\alpha}$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORD	PER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephania Stump
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Executive Director

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO. 2
	OriginalSHEET NO42
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

# W. Legal Disclaimers.

- 1. The utility shall in no event be held responsible for any claims made against it for reasons of system failure or interruption of service. No persons shall be entitled to damages nor for any portion of a payment refunded for any system failure or interruption of service which in the opinion of the utility is deemed necessary.
- 2. No person shall maliciously, willfully, or negligently break, damage, destroy, uncover, deface, or tamper with any structure appurtenance or equipment which is a part of the utility's water system. Any person violating this provision will be subject to immediate arrest and/or discontinuance of water service and shall pay the cost of repairing or replacing the utility's facilities.
- 3. If any loss or damage to the property of the utility or any accident or other injury to persons or property is caused by or results from the negligence or wrongful action of a customer, members of his/her household, his/her agent or employee, the cost of necessary repairs or replacements shall be paid by the customer of the utility and any liability otherwise resulting shall be that of the customer.
- 4. For purposes of fire protection, including any customer's fire protection system, the utility cannot guarantee a water supply at any particular flow rate or pressure. The fire flow may vary depending upon other water demands on the system, various water facility limitations, or other circumstances. The customer will indemnify and hold harmless the utility and its employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses incurred as a result of insufficient water supply or deficient system facilities.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
1	Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY Tred	Tarris	11/24/2008
	(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
TITLE Chairman		SECTION 9 (1)
Chartings		$\overline{\alpha}$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF	THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephania Augh
IN CASE NO.	DATED	Executive Ditector

FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
P.S.C. KY. NO
OriginalSHEET NO,43
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
SHEET NO

X. <u>Fire Departments</u>. Any city, county, urban county, charter county, fire protection district, or volunteer fire protection district ("User") may withdraw water from the utility's water distribution system for the purpose of fighting fires or training firefighters at no charge on the condition that it maintains estimates of the water used for fire protection and training during the calendar month and reports the amount of this water usage to the utility no later than the 15<sup>th</sup> day of the following calendar month.

Any User that withdraws water from the utility's water distribution system for fire protection or training purposes and fails to submit the required report on water usage in a timely manner shall be assessed the cost of this water. A User shall submit a monthly report even if it withdraws no water for fire protection or training purposes.

A non-reporting User's usage shall be presumed to be 0.3 of the utility's total water sales of the calendar month. A non-reporting User may present evidence of its actual usage to rebut the presumed usage. The utility shall consider this evidence and may adjust the presumed usage amount accordingly.

The non-reporting User shall be billed for this usage at the lowest usage block rate regardless of customer classification that the utility charges.

A non-reporting User shall also be assessed a penalty of \$10 for each failure to submit a report in a timely manner.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE
ISSUED BY fred farm	11/24/2008
(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	$\cap$
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Liphanic Stumber Executive Ditector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO44
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO.

# Y. Fire Hydrants:

- 1. In accordance with 807 KAR 5:066 Section 10(2)(b), a new fire hydrant will not be installed unless:
  - a) A professional engineer with a Kentucky registration has certified that the system can provide a minimum fire flow of 250 gallons per minute, and
  - b) The system supporting this flow has the capability of providing this flow for a period of not less than two (2) hours plus consumption at the maximum daily rate.
- 2. The location, installation, and the responsibility for maintenance of fire hydrants, public and private fire protection facilities, connecting mains, and their ownership may be subject to negotiation between the utility and the applicant/customer. Fire hydrants and public and private fire protection facilities shall be installed as required by the utility and if owned by the utility shall be subject to any conditions the Public Service Commission may impose, based upon the compensation received for this service.
- 3. Installed throughout the service area are hydrants that are for the operation and maintenance of the water distribution systems of the District. The district is not in the business of providing fire protection. The hydrants are flush hydrants for the internal operation of the system and are not necessarily designed for fighting fires. The hydrants may be used for fire protection but the District makes no commitment whatsoever as to the flow rate, pressure, or duration of flow that a particular hydrant is capable of performing based on the last inspection of the hydrant.

- / - ^ ^ ^	
/ Date / Year	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
nber 24, 2008	
I Data / Mana	OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
/ Date / Year	
2	11/24/2008
ture of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
	SECTION 9 (1)
	$\left( \alpha \right) = \left( \alpha \right)$
LIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Stephania Hund
DATED	Executive Director
	/ Date / Year

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO45
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

- Z. Requirements for New Water Connections.
  - 1. Two shut-off valves must be installed.
  - 2. A one-way check valve must be installed.
  - 3. A pressure regulator may be required as prescribed by the utility.
  - 4. There shall be absolutely no galvanized pipe or fittings used in the installation.
  - 5. The water line must be visually inspected by the utility.
  - 6. If a well is being used, it must be disconnected and the utility must inspect to verify separation.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008	
Month / Date / Year DATE EFFECTIVENovember 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
Month / Date / Year	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008
ISSUED BY(Signature of Officer)	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	By Lephania Sumps
IN CASE NODATED	( Executive Difector

	FOR East Clark County, Kentucky Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
	OriginalSHEET NO46
East Clark County Water District	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
(Name of Utility)	SHEET NO

AA. Water Main Extensions.

1. Any person connecting to a water distribution main shall pay other required charges and fees, to include a tap fee.

2. If the District County determines that a larger size line is needed for future growth or infrastructure improvements, the District will pay the difference between the cost for the line to service the extension and the larger size line needed for general system improvements.

3. The District shall require the applicant for service to pay for the total cost of excess footage over fifty feet and shall require the footage to be deposited with the utility by the applicant or applicants, based on the average estimated cost per foot of the total extension.

4. For a period of five years after construction of the extension, each additional customer whose service line is directly connected to the extension installed, and not to extensions or laterals therefrom, shall be required to contribute to the cost of the extension based on both the utility's portion of the total cost and the amount contributed by the customers. The utility shall refund to those customers that have previously contributed to the cost of the extension that amount necessary to reduce their contribution to the current calculated amount for each customer connected to the extension. After the five-year refund expires, any additional customer shall be connected to the extension for the amount of the approved tap-on fee only. The total amount refunded shall not exceed the amount paid the utility.

5. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prohibit the utility from making extensions under different arrangements if such arrangements have received the prior approval of the Public Service Commission.

DATE OF ISSUEOctober 24, 2008	
Month / Date / Year DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY(Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Lephanic Sumbor Executive Ditector

	FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
	P.S.C. KY. NO2
East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)	OriginalSHEET NO47
	CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
	SHEET NO

# BB. Extension Procedures for Developers and/or New Subdivisions.

- 1. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prohibit the utility from contracting to make extensions under different arrangements if such arrangements have received the prior approval of the Public Service Commission.
- 2. An applicant desiring an extension to a real estate subdivision may be required to pay the entire cost of the extension. Under this plan, annually for a refund period of ten (10) years, the utility will refund to the applicant who paid for the extension a sum equal to the cost of fifty (50) feet of the extension installed for each new customer connected during the year whose service line is directly connected to the extension installed by the developer, and not to extensions or laterals therefrom. Total amount refunded will not exceed the amount paid to the utility. No refund will be made after the refund period ends.

DATE OF ISSUE	October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY Fred	Month / Date / Year farry (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman		
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TI IN CASE NO	HE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONDATED	By Lephanic Stumber Executive Ditector

FOR Ea	ast Clar	k County, Ker	ntucky
		Community, 7	and the local difference of th
P.S.C. K	Y. NO.	2	
First Re	vision	SHEET NO	48
CANCE	LING P.	.S.C. KY. NO	2
Original		SHEET NO.	48

**RULES & REGULATIONS** 

х. Х

> East Clark County Water District (Name of Utility)

> > Ν

Cuality In Table Bos Towner Bos T	DISTRICT OFFICE HOURS MONDAY-FRIDAY 5:08 AM-4-30 PM CLOSED 12-1 FOR LUNCH
	Consumption for the Past 12 Months
WINCHESTER KY 40391	SERVICE ADDRESS IRONWORKS RD. ACCOUNT NUMBER 100725
TYPE OF MSTER READINGS SERVICE FROM TO PRE	METER READING USAGE DILLED
WATER 04/20/2009 03/18/2009 4	94300 525700 31400 302. 9/
THIS IS THE NEW BILL CALL THE OFFICE IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS	PREVIOUS BALANCE 50 CURRENT HILLING 5311 AMOUNT DUE 3314 DUE DATE 06/10/20
PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTIO	n with your payment
CUSTOMER NAME. ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE \$311.51	SERVICE ADDRESS; IRONWORKS RD.
DUE DATE BS/10/2009 AMOUNT DUE	
AFTER DATE \$341.75 ANGUNT ENCLOSED	Make Checks Payable to:
	EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT PO BOX 112 WINCHESTER KY 40392 Idalliaadhibaadhibaadhibadanibibbbi

DATE OF ISSUE \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ July 9, 2009 Month / Date / Year DATE EFFECTIVE \_\_\_\_\_\_ August 9, 2009 Month / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ Month / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ Month / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ Month / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ Month / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / Date / Year / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / DATE / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ DATED \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / DATE / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ DATED \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / DATE / ISSUED BY \_\_\_\_\_\_ MONTH / DATE / ISSUE / DATE / DATE // DATE //

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE
8/9/2009
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9 (1)
N/ 00
By M LARACON
Executive Director
-

# FOR East Clark County, Kentucky

Community, Town or City

P.S.C. KY. NO2	
----------------	--

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO.\_\_\_\_\_

Original SHEET NO. 48.1

East Clark County Water District

1

(Name of Utility)

SHEET	NO
	110.

**RULES & REGULATIONS** 

PAYMENT OPTIONS	The District is instading this		æ	-	
Payments may be mailed to the office at P.O. Box 112, Winchester, KY 40392	of mater which is a racio ra- if you do not have this type mater now, you will in the fu	of iture.			
Poyments may be made at the East Clark County Water District office at 110 Hopkins Lane, Winchester, KY	This is a guide to look deter with this meter.	caon			
Business hours are 8:00 am to 4:30 pm MonFri. The office is closed for kinch from 12:00 to 1.00.	SOLA	cau.	of the Court		
Customors may also have the payment doducted from	te LC	o percel (h <sub>i</sub>	pu econores )	n' original da	NUX INT
Unit clucking account or savings account on the 10th of each month. Please contact the office during business hours.	Crime Contract Contract	der in use ister not in	sh of few the	-	;
Plane use the right depository on the front of our building	Baselon Standard Higher	crifs Vysia was Scor ward Row	in naning sh	1¢14	
for any after hour payments. Payments placed in our drop box after hours will be credited on the next business day.	Denter Denter	CHINESATED	As least the		فالتقادية ليتحاذ الخياليون
Water bills are mailed the last working day of the month		ew;	kriman water ho	hvilcaiad. ent léak indre is been used i	lor at indat
and are due the 10th of Big following month. A 10% falle charge will be added to current charges if not paid by the	and an an an an an an an	MINOR	a gritub ISLY Industri	24-hour perio 24-hour perio 1 water sale fo	ซี ศ.ศ. 148 15-
due date. Failure to receive a bill does not wrive penalities or charges against a customer's account.	RATE	OF FLOW			and an
If you have any questions or concerns about your water bit, plense cal the East Clark County Water Office before	LCD d	SPLAY			
the due data. If you write to us, use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, phone number and	of mag	igi LCD d Iourn U.S. Intian	galors, actic	Her reachig in Heri, Imparia	Bayour' cu pising maja
account number. Notes writen on the bill stub may delay processing of your payment.	1 RESERVICES I LAND	oder <sup>we</sup> Gan Kunnery ser	le fiend w.Q. no hund dat: Reading (S el	niomary B-uts	it moves allowing
Due date of the 10th does not apply to the past due	La val Sta (3) s hes	ing units u subré read	193 kr 43990 ka unia	gil ternota res 1549	ding)
balance. All un-paid balances are subject to shut-off repardless	s tim	karany tak	nà nựn		
of due date for current charges.	Raine, inalia 4 si Canadanderi	[	LEAK THRU	FOLLOWING	WATTE FEB MONTH
CHECK FOR LEAKS Check all loilets and faucets, Leaky loilets and faucets are (	he bloost cause of wasted	Waler	0	14	329,832
resulting in large bills. The must common source of teaks is by plasing a low drops of tood coloring in the tank. If after	the tollet. Check tollets for	leaks	ø	Ϊß	98,057
Use bowl, the foliat has a leak. Leaking foliate can usually be can account for almost 30% of all indoor use, more than an	a repaired inexpensively. Toil		•	1/15 1/32	74,857 6,167
- For change of add	tress or phona number a	oniy			
Name	•				
Address					
City	Slate	Zip			
Telephone Number					

DATE OF ISSUE	July 9, 2009	
	Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE	August 9, 2009	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
	Month / Date / Year	OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY	Fred farris	EFFECTIVE
	(Signature of Officer)	8/9/2009
TITLE	Chairman	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
		SECTION 9 (1)
BY AUTHORITY OF OR	DER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	$M \cap Q$
IN CASE NO	DATED	By W Maeier
		Executive Director

FOR <u>East Clark County, Kentucky</u> Community, Town or City
P.S.C. KY. NO2
OriginalSHEET NO49
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1
SHEET NO

DD. Contract With Applicants for Service.

DATE OF ISSUE October 24, 2008 Month / Date / Year	
DATE EFFECTIVE November 24, 2008	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
ISSUED BY <u>Fred Farm</u> (Signature of Officer)	EFFECTIVE 11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
TITLE Chairman	
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN CASE NODATED	By Lephanic Sumbor Executive Director

I

LOCATION OF PROPERTY TO BE SERVED

BILLING ADDRESS

Name	Name
Road/Route	Road/Route
City, State, Zip	City, State, Zip

#### EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

#### 859-745-1458

#### CONTRACT FOR WATER SERVICE

This Contract made and entered into this \_\_\_\_\_day of \_\_\_\_\_ whose address is \_\_\_\_\_\_ hereinafter called the Applicant, and EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, hereinafter called the District.

The applicant hereby agrees to connect to the proposed waterworks system of the District. The applicant agrees to use the water for at least one year from the time that water service becomes available. In the event that the Applicant is not ready to hook-up when water becomes available, the Applicant agrees to pay a minimum bill for one year. The water connection fee is set out in East Clark's tariff herewith as approved by the Kentucky Public Service Commission ("PSC") and provided to the Applicant herewith. The monthly water rates will be, as provided herewith, and have been approved by the PSC.

It is understood and agreed that the District reserves the right to determine the size of service connection to be used to supply water to the Customer. A  $5/8 \times \frac{3}{4}$  inch meter will be used unless the Applicant contracts for a larger meter. A <u>separate</u> meter must be installed for each residence, apartment or living unit. Special methods of billing are available for multiple unit premises.

The applicant agrees to permit the District to lay, maintain, repair remove and disconnect a service line and meter, and read meters at a point on the Applicant's property to be designated by the District for each signed connection with the right to ingress and egress for these purposes over the Applicant's property, and to grant an easement for installation of water lines where required.

Deposits to insure payment of monthly water bill(s) and penalties on delinquent water accounts shall be as the District may prescribe and as set out in the District's tariff.

- The Applicant agrees not to resell or give away water purchased hereunder.
- The District may terminate service to any Applicant failing to pay a water bill when the bill is past due or for violating the District's regulations as approved by the PSC.
- The Applicant agrees to install and maintain at it's own expense a service line which shall begin at the water meter and extend to the dwelling or place of business and other portion of his/her premises.

Rules and Regulations, as well as the tariff approved by the PSC are available for inspection at the District's office.

Signing of this contract does not constitute a guarantee by the District that if the system is built, this property will be on the system, since the location of the system will be determined by the number of Applicant's who sign up for water service in each area. If the District determines it is unfeasible to build the system or to serve any particular Applicant, the connection fee or initial deposit made by the Applicant will be refunded in full.

EAST CLA	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION RK COUNTY WATER DETINICATION EFFECTIVE
By	11/24/2008 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
Title (	harmon SECTION 9 (1)
Applicant's	Sizy Lephanic Jumbs Executive Ditector

# EAST CLARK COUNTY WATER DISTRICT **Application For Water Service**

APPLICANT				R. 1994, algorithm, and a part of the state
SPOUSE'S NAME				
BILLING ADDRESS				<b>.</b>
		City	State	Zip
SERVICE ADDRESS				
		City	State	Zip
PHONE: Home	Work	Mobile		
DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER				

#### **AGREEMENT FOR SERVICE:**

I hereby make application and authorize the East Clark County Water District to provide water service requested at the above address. I agree to make payment of all amounts due on or before due dates for service furnished to the address where I either have an interest in ownership of the property, directly or indirectly, or have requested service. I further agree that I will be responsible and liable for all charges against this account until I sign this agreement a second time in the space assigned for discontinuance of service.

I agree to comply with all rules and regulations of the East Clark County Water District.

I hereby certify that I am at least 18 years old and that I have read and fully understand this agreement.

SIGNATURE

DATE \_\_\_\_\_ NOTARY PUBLIC \_\_\_\_\_

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

# **AGREEMENT FOR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE:**

I hereby request and direct that service under this agreement to be discontinued as of the following date:

, 20

SIGNATURE

DATE	

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

**NEW ADDRESS:** 

TARIFF BRANCH RECEIVED 8/19/2015 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY